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MEMO 
 
DATE: February 16, 2015 
 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Vetoed File Returned 
 
 
  The County Executive has returned to my office the following file: 
 

File No. 15-31 – From the Pension Board of the Employees’ Retirement System 
(ERS) of the County of Milwaukee, requesting authorization to amend Section 
201.24 Subsections (8.17), (11.1), (11.11), and (12.4) of the Milwaukee County 
Code of General Ordinances to be compliant with ERS’s operation and 
administration and to prospectively eliminate purchases of service credit and 
optional membership in ERS. 

  
  This resolution was adopted by a vote of 14 ayes – 2 noes at your meeting 

of February 5, 2015. 
 
  The County Executive has vetoed this resolution and attached is a copy of 

his veto message wherein he states his objection. 
 
  This matter is now before your honorable body.  
 
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
      

 Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk 
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